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The Town of Seymour is named after the late Governor Thomas Seymour. It covers 15 square miles, 14.6
of which is land and .4 square miles is water. It was incorporated as one of America's first industrial
villages in 1850 and has weathered the challenges of a post-industrial economy. Seymour's historical
journey began in 1642 when land from the town of Derby extended into what, today, is Seymour. Through
the mid-1700s settlers explored the area, following the rivers northward into Seymour. A Pequot Indian
named Gideon Mauwehu and his son, Joseph, lived in the Derby area and acquired a parcel of land on the
Naugatuck River near the great falls. That area was subsequently settled by a number of Pequot Indians
who established their homes and named Joseph their chief and began to grow with more and more settlers.
To honor Chief Joseph Mauwehu, who had been given the nickname of "Chuce," the settlers called the area
Chusetown. When the Revolutionary War began, General David Humphries from Derby joined the
Continental Army and became an aide-de-camp to General George Washington. They remained close
friends even after Washington’s presidency. President Washington appointed him as minister to Spain and
Portugal, where he recognized the potential for the Merino breed of sheep which produced a superior
quality cloth. He had them shipped to the Derby to graze on the hillsides of Chusetown and later built one
of the finest woolen mills in the country. In 1804, the name of the area was changed from Chusetown to
Humphreysville, in honor of the General. The village of Humphreysville prospered and attracted other
manufacturing concerns, such as cotton cloth, paper, furniture and tools. Churches and one-room schools
were built and the railroad entered into the village. In 1850, the residents of the prosperous village of
Humphreysvill felt the need to separate from Derby to establish their own community. Leman Chatfield, a
local leader, and several other Humphreysville residents journeyed to Hartford to petition for

separation. While the peoples’ petition requested the town be named "Richmond," it was said that if the
name of the town were changed from Richmond to something honoring the Governor of Connecticut, the
bill would meet immediate acceptance. Consequently, the people chose to honor Governor Thomas H.
Seymour, and the petition changed the town's name. Seymour officially became incorporated as a town in
the state of Connecticut during the May 1850 session of the General Assembly.

The first town meeting was held on June 24, 1850; Leman Chatfield, Daniel Holbrook and Thomas
Cochran were elected as selectmen. The population at the time was 1,677 people. With this new town came
many exciting possibilities for the area to grow and for the people to prosper. The railroad, both passenger
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and freight, now came through the town and provided factories with an easy and inexpensive means of
transporting their merchandise to other parts of the country. New industries began to open factories
throughout the area and the name of Seymour was becoming known worldwide. Before the end of the
century, industries in Seymour were producing everything from bottled spring water and ginger ale to car
springs.

Seymour continued to prosper but starting at the end of the Second World War, it began to feel the strain of
a deindustrializing economy and by 1980’s Seymour became classified as a dying mill town. We began the
21* century with a confident attitude, successfully reversing that trend and regained our reputation as a
prosperous and viable center for business and light industry, as well as a community that places importance
on the education of its children and the quality of life of its residents. We continue to work toward these

goals.

Seymour is conveniently located at the crossroads of several important state roadways and hosts a Metro-
North commuter rail station. It allows for convenient access to Route 8, which passes directly through
downtown and connects the Valley to Fairfield County and provides for an easy commute. Route 34
allows for easy access to Interstate 84 in Newtown and Interstate 95 in New Haven. Route 67 is a vital
regional roadway that connects Bethany to Southbury and beyond and passes through the heart of the
Town. Seymour is also served by Connecticut Transit buses to and from New Haven. In addition to ease
of transport, Seymour also offers extensive retail opportunities to shopper and developer alike and is home
to Klarides, Stop and Shop, Tri-Town and Seybridge Plazas. There are more than 35 restaurants ranging
from fast food franchises to an elegant banquet facility for business and social gatherings. The wide variety
of housing and well-planned zoning enables the town to enjoy a thriving business sector without sacrificing
its rural community atmosphere.

The town’s population growth has continued over the last two decades (14,288 in the 1990 Census, 15,454
in the 2000 Census, and 16540 in the 2010 Census). Residents are predominantly managerial,
businesspeople, or work in sales with an average commute of 28 minutes. According to the 2010 census
survey, the median income for a household in the town was $52,408, and the median income for a family
was $65,012. Males had a median income of $46,171 versus $32,186 for females. The per capita income
for the town was $24,056. About 3.6% of families and 3.7% of the population were below the poverty line,
including 4.8% of those under age 18 and 3.5% of those aged 65 or over. In 2009, most homes in Seymour
are single family homes selling for an average of $326,954. Condominiums and town houses are generally
valued at an average of $277,778.

There are four (4) public schools in Seymour. They are Seymour High School (9-12), Seymour Middle
School (6-8), Chatfield-LoPresti School (pre-K-5), and Bungay School (K-5). Chatfield School and
LoPresti School united into one school on the grounds of the former Paul E. Chatfield School, opening the
first day of school on September 5, 2012. Before this, an addition to the high school was completed in 2006
and a brand new middle school opened its doors in 2002.
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